


























































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "McDaniel, James"
Cc: Hixon, Logan; Hoekstra, Kurt; Naegele, Seraiah
Subject: Approved Below Grade Tank Closure Plan
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 3:28:00 PM
Attachments: APPROVED_DAVIDSON JC E # 1, API # 30-045-07276.pdf

APPROVED_EE MARTIN C # 1, API 30-045-06562-2.pdf
APPROVED_FEDERAL 32 # 41_API # 30-045-24269-2.pdf
APPROVED_ROWLAND GAS COM # 1, API # 30-045-09124.pdf
APPROVED_UTE INDIANS A # 4_API 30-045-11147-2.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. James McDaniel,
 
OCD approves closure of BGT at the following sites:  See attachments
 
Rowland Gas COM #1                    30-045-09124   
Federal 32 #41                                   30-045-24269
JC Davidson E #1                               30-045-07276  
Ute Indians A #4                               30-045-11147
EE Martin C #1                                   30-045-06562                
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: McDaniel, James [mailto:James_McDaniel@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 10:23 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Hixon, Logan; Hoekstra, Kurt; Naegele, Seraiah
Subject: Below Grade Tank Closure Plan Approvals
 
Mr. Lowe,
  Please accept the following email as a request for approval of the BGT closure plans only for the list
 of wells below.  XTO Energy is closing these BGTs due to the plugging and abandoning of these well
 locations.  The wells are listed below:
 
Rowland Gas COM #1                    3004509124                         25P, 30N, 12W                   Submitted on
 12/5/2008

mailto:James_McDaniel@xtoenergy.com
mailto:Logan_Hixon@xtoenergy.com
mailto:Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com
mailto:Seraiah_Naegele@xtoenergy.com
mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/







































































































































































Federal 32 #41                                   3004524269                         32A, 27N, 11W                   Submitted on
 11/21/2008
JC Davidson E #1                               3004507276                         22M, 28N, 10W                 Submitted on
 11/21/2008
Ute Indians A #4                               3004511147                         35I, 32N, 14W                    Submitted on
 11/21/2008
EE Martin C #1                                   3004506562                         14A, 27N, 10W                   Submitted on
 2/13/2009
 
Thank you for your time in regards to this matter.
 
“Safety takes time, take the time to be safe” (PL)

 

James McDaniel
EH&S Supervisor
XTO Energy Inc.
382 Road 3100
Aztec, New Mexico 87410
Phone: 505.333.3701 | Mobile: 505.787.0519
james_mcdaniel@xtoenergy.com
 
An ExxonMobil Subsidiary
 

mailto:james_mcdaniel@xtoenergy.com

